From: Alan Fox

Sent: 11 March 2020 08:28
To: Planning
Subject: Re: 2020/0344/T

Would you clarify to me who and what is required to get TPOs on the whole Hillway avenue
of limes?

I understand they are “owned” by HLE, but is it Camden's job to place protection orders on
them?

Clearly they are all at risk now as your granting of permission to fell will be used by every
other house on Hillway that has a bit of subsidence... and as we know , most suffer from
that, and insurers love to fell trees.

thankyou
Alan Fox



